Public Works Department

320 East Foster Avenue, Dallas, Georgia 30132
Phone: (770) 443-8110 Ext. 1408 - Email: pkilgore@dallas-ga.gov

THE CITY OF

DALLAS
GEORGIA

December 29, 2022

Mayor and Council

City of Dallas

129 East Memorial Drive
Dallas, Georgia 30132

Re: Bid Number 2022-03
Griffin Creek Sewer at S.R. 6 Business
Recommendation to Award

Dear Mayor and Council:

I have reviewed the two sealed bids received on December 13, 2022, for the Griffin Creek Sewer at
S.R. 6 Business project. I recommend that the City Council award the contract to the lowest bidder,
Unity Construction Co., Inc., for the bid amount of $575,217.15.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me.

Sipegrely, "
At

Preston W. Kilgore, P.E.
City Engineer
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